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|@ You forwarded this message on 2008-06-20 10:13 PM.
Yukon Utilities Board

From: Crist, Brian [Brian.Crist@whitehorse.ca] Sent: Fri 2008-06-20 6:17 PM

To: John Maissan; Yukon Utilities Board; allan.domes@auc.ab.ca; bob.clarke@auc.ab.ca; Cynthia.Malchow@atco.com;

dwayne.ward@auc.ab.ca; Ed Mollard; jerome.babyn@atco.com; John Landry; JP Pinard; rrondeau@northwestel.net;
val.mather@gov.yk.ca

Cc: Marriott, Thomas
Subject: Interim Rates - Deadline Extension
Attachments:

The City of Whitehorse wishes to put forth a position with regard to Interim Rates but needs more time. | request the
Yukon Utilities Board to consider an extension of the deadline for Interim Rates comments until Monday June 23, 2008
(4:30pm). Thank-you for your consideration of this request.
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